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Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

From: Mike Quillin [Mike.Quillin@erm.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2008 9:28 AM

To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

Cc: hburrowsre@aol.com; jim@roesslerinvestmentgroup.com; karl@mortholelaw.com; John Lucio
Subject: Indoor Air Sampling Report - 7 January 2008

Attachments: indoor Air Sampling Report_Final_7Jan08.pdf

Steven: It was good speaking with you yesterday and | appreciate your taking some time to discuss this site and
various issues around the proposed investigation.

As we discussed, enclosed is a copy of ERM's indoor air sampling report; as you are aware, the work was
performed as follow-up to AE|'s prior work in October 2007. This document has also been uploaded to
ACHCSA's ftp site.

| look forward to meeting you tomorrow.
Thanks and regards,
Mike

Michael €. Quillin, P.G.

Senior Associate Principal
ERM

1777 Botelho Drive, Suite 260
Walnut Creek, CA 94596

T: +1 925 946 0455

T: +1 925 279 3221 (Direct)
F:+1925 946 9968

M: +1 925 2B6 9043

This message contains information which may be confidential, proprietary, privileged, or otherwise protected by law from disclosure or use by a third
party. If you have received this message in error, please contact us immediately at {925) 946-0455 and take the steps necessary to delete the
message completely from your computer system. Thank you.

Please visit ERM's web site: hitp;//mwww.erm.com

1/17/2008
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Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

From: Mike Quillin [Mike.Quillin@erm.com]
‘Sent:  Waednesday, January 09, 2008 1:51 PM
To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health
Cc: karl@mortholeiaw.com; bburrowsre@acl.com
Subject: Directions to ERM-West

Steven, the best way to get here is to catch 980 to 24 towards Sacramento. When you get to the point that you
either need to go north or south on [-680 from 24, veer toward the south direction, and the first exit before you get
to 680 (it's actually a left exit onto Mt. Diablo Blvd.} takes you straight into Wainut Creek. Don't make the mistake
of taking the Mt. Diablo exit in Lafayette, because although it's the same road they don't really connect very
gasily.

After getting off at the correct Mt. Diablo exit, you'il go to the third stoplight - past St. Mary’s church on the right.
The third stoplight is Alpine. Go right and follow it through the next light, which will be Clympic. After going
through the light, you'll notice |-680 south on your right. Alpine will curve to the left at Botelho, and the cream-
colored building on the right is our building (1777 Botelho Drive). Turn into the parking garage - we'll get your
ticket validated - and park on the first level (P-1); take the elevator (or stairs if you need the exercise) up to the
second floor and we're the suite at the top of the landing {260). We'll be waiting for you.

Call me on my cell (925.286.9043) if you have any problems at all. Thanks and safe travels.
Mike

Michael E. Quillin, P.G.
Senior Associate Principal
ERM

1777 Botelhe Drive, Suite 260
Walnut Creek, CA 94596
T: +1 925 946 0455

T: +1 925 279 3221 (Direct)
F: +1925 946 9968

M: +1 925 286 9043
mike.quillin@erm.com
www.erm,.coim

This message contains information which may be confidential, proprietary, privileged, ar otherwise protected by law from disclosure or use by a third
party. if you have received this message in errar, please contact us immediately at (925) 946-0455 and take the steps necessary to delete the
message completely from your computer systern. Thank you.

Please visit ERM's web site: http://'www.erm.com
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